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71A-030 D.S.S. Goodloe House (NR)

9300 Laurel-Bowie Road

Bowie vicinity

Built in 1916, the Goodloe House is a two-and-one-half-story, hip-roof, brick and frame dwelling of
foursquare plan in the Colonial Revival style. It is distinguished by tall exterior chimneys, a
wraparound porch and dormers with Palladian style windows. This house was designed by African-
American architect John A. Moore for Don S.S. Goodloe, first principal of the Maryland Normal and
Industrial School (now Bowie State University). It is a prominent example of Colonial Revival
architecture, and an important African-American historic landmark. It was listed in the National
Register of Historic Places in 1988, and is protected by a preservation easement held by the
Maryland Historical Trust.



